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COMPANY INFORMATION

BOAR OF DIRECTORS

e Mrs. Saba Sohail Director/Chairperson
e  Mr. Sohail Ahmed Chief Executive

e  Mr. Asim Ahmed Director

e Ms. Sana Sohail Director

e  Mr. Farhan Sohail Director

e  Mr. Salim Razak Tabani Independent Director
e  Mr. Mansoor Mubeen independent Director
e Mr. Tahir Abbas NBP Nominee Director
e  Mr. Muhammad Zaheer Abbas NBP Nominee Director

AUDIT COMMITTEE

e Mr. Mansoor Mubeen Chairman
e  Mrs. Saba Sohail Member
e  Mrs. Sana Sohail Member

HR AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

e  Mr. Salim Razak Tabani Chairman
e  Mrs. Saba Sohail Member
e  Mrs. Sana Sohail Member

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
e  Mr. Farhan Sohail

AUDITORS

e Suhail & Co. Chartered Accountants
LEGAL ADVISOR

e M.J PANNI ASSOCIATES
BANKERS

e Bank Islamic Limited

e Bank Al Habib Limited

e  Summit Bank Limited

e Meezan Bank Limited
e Habib Metro Politian Bank Limited

SHARES REGISTRAR

e MY/S. F.D. Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt.) Limited, Office # 1705, 17th Floor, Saima Trade Tower,
‘A’, I. 1. Chundrigar Road, Karachi.

REGISTERED OFFICE

e B-40, S.I.T.E., Karachi.
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Review Report by the Chairman on Board's Overall

As required under code of Corporate Governance, an annual evaluation of the Board of Directors of (the
“Board”) of SG Allied Businesses Limited (the “Company”) is carried out. The purpose of this evaluation is to
ensure that the Board's overall performance and effectiveness is measured and bench marked against
expectations in the context of objectives set for the Company. Areas where improvements are required are
dully considered and actions plans are framed.

The Board has recently completed its annual self-evaluation for the year ended June 30, 2025 and | report that:

The overall performance of the Board measured on the basis of approved criteria for the year was satisfactory.
The overall assessment as Satisfactory is based on an evaluation of the following integral components, which
have a direct bearing on Board's role in achievement of Company's objectives:

| am pleased to present the Review Report on the overall performance of the Board of Directors(the Board)
and the role played by them in achieving the objectives of SG Allied Businesses Ltd (the Company) during the
Financial Year ended June 30, 2025. The Board's primary responsibility is to provide strategic directions to a
company and oversee the management’s role in achieving a company's objective. The Board meets as and
when need and had held (four) meetings during the year under review.

The members are aware that the Board, with approval of members, had entered into a new line of businesses
moving from manufacturing of fiber to the growing of herbs and high-end vegetables and mushrooms under
controlled conditions, establishment of cold storage and warehouses facilities. During the year, all these
projects have been operational.

After successful operations of the cold storage facilities, vertical farming of herbs and mushrooms and
establishment of warehouse, new hydroponic facilities have also been established so as to add new
agricultural products for production of agricultural products. | am pleased to note that with the keen interest
of the Board, the Company’s products have been very well received in the market. Due to successful indoor
production of herbs and vegetables, the Company is now on path of recovery. Companies Customers are
leading Restaurants and Marts.

ALHAMDULILLAH, Component-wise brake up of the Company's revenue during the last three years is as
follows:

D S = -
%age
Hydroponic Vertical Farm 74,676,194 48,166,021 55%
Products

10,542,017 9,032,255 16.7%
98,045,322 83,049,302 18%
183,263,533 140,247,578 30.67%

This shows a very healthy growth in all the aforesaid three areas.

On the adoption of new line of businesses, initially, the Company faced lot of challenges including learning of
new technologies in all areas but now with the foresight of the Board have overcome the impediments, the
Company has established a good customer base and sales are showing a healthy trend. The Board is
committed to achieve greater heights in its new lines of businesses and growth in sales. | offer my gratitude to
the board of Directors as well as the shareholders for their consistent support and assistance.

1. Vision, mission and values: Board members are familiar write the current vision, mission and values

and support them. The Board revisits the mission and vision statement from time to time.
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2. Engagement in strategic planning: Board has a clear understanding of the stake holders (Shareholders,
customers, employees, vendors, Society at large) whom Company serves. The Board has a strategic
vision of how the organization should be evolving over the next three to five years. Further Board sets
annual goals and targets for the management in all major performance areas.

3. Diligence: The Board members diligently performed their duties and thoroughly reviewed, discussed
and approved Business Strategies, Corporate Objectives, and Plans, budgets, financial statements and
other reports. It received clear and succinct agendas and supporting written material in sufficient time
prior to board and committee meetings. The board met frequently enough to adequately discharge its
responsibilities.

4. Monitoring of organization’s business activities. The Board remained updated with respect to
achievement of Company’s objectives, goals, strategies and financial performance through regular
presentations by the management, internal and external auditors and other independent consultants.
The Board provided appropriate direction and oversight on a timely basis.

5. Diversity and Mix: The Board members effectively bring the diversity to the Board and constitute a
mix of independent and non-executive directors. The non-executive directors and independent
directors were equally involved in important board decisions.

6. Governance and Control Environment: the Board has effectively set the tone-at-the-top, by putting in
place transparent and robust system of governance. This is reflected by setting up an effective control
environment, compliance with best practices of governance and by promoting ethical and fair

behavior across the company.

z

Karachi Dated 07 October, 2025 Ms. Saba Sohail
Chairperson
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 57™ Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s SG Allied Businesses Limited will be held
on Tuesday October 28, 2025 at 12:00 PM at Company Registered Office at B-40, S.I.T.E., Karachi to transact the following
business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt audited annual financial statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2025
together with the Directors' and Auditors' report thereon.

2. To confirm the minutes of 56" Annual General Meeting held on October 28, 2024.
3. To appoint auditors for the year 2025-26 and fix their remunerations.

4. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

Karachi: October 07, 2025 By Order of the Board
-

Fada_

-~
it

-

\

Farhan Sohail
(Company Secretary)
Notes:

1. The Shares Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, 2025 to October 28, 2025 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint another member as his/her proxy to
attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director's resolution/power of
attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted along with proxy from the Company. Proxies in order to be effective
must reach at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time of the meeting.

3. Members are requested to notify change in their mailing address, if any, immediately to the Share Registrar of the
Company M/S F.D. Registrar Services (SMC-Private) Limited, Office No. 1705, 17th Floor, Saima TradeTower, I.I.Chundrigar
Road, Karachi.

4. Members, who have deposited their shares with the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Ltd. (CDC), are requested
to bring their original Computerized National Identity Cards along with their account numbers in CDC for verification at the
time of the meeting.

5. CDC account holders will further have to follow the guidelines as laid down in Circular 1 dated January 26, 2000 issued by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

6. In accordance with section 223 of the Companies Act, 2017, and pursuant to S.R.0. 389(1)/2023 dated March 21, 2023,
the financial statements of the Company have been uploaded on the website of the Company which can be accessed
through the following weblink and QR enabled code:

LINK: https://www.sgabl.com.pk/financial-information.html

7. Pursuant to the instructions of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) facility to attend the General
Meeting online is also available for ease of valued shareholders. To attend the General Meeting through video link,
members and proxies are requested to register their particulars such as Name, CNIC Number, Folio/CDC Account Number,
Cell Number and email address by sending an e-mail at "fouzbinkhalid@sglyne.com" at earliest but not later than 48 hours
before the meeting time with legible copy of valid CNIC/Passport.

The video link and login credentials will be shared with shareholders whose e-mails, containing all the requested
particulars, are received in time as mentioned above.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors of SG Allied Businesses Limited (SGABL) is pleased to present the 57th Annual
Report and Audited Financial Statements of the Company together with Auditor's Report for the
year ended 30th June 2025.

The Board is pleased to report that the Company has launched its mushrooms production. After the
launch of a successful trial of the production of White Button Mushroom, commercial production
has been started. Six (06) additional hydroponic rooms started production in December 2023 and it
is hoped these will result in additional revenues. Two cold stores are in commercial operations. The
members will be pleased to know that the Company’s focus is on Hi-tech Agriculture products,
efficient utilization of cold storage facilities and also to provide services of tenancy for the surplus
space available with the Company.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The performance of the Company during the year under review has been on track of growth as
projected. The Company achieved good growth in sales of agricultural products which stood at Rs.
74,676,194 as compared to previous year's sales of Rs. 48,166,021. In addition, service income from
cold storage has been Rs. 10,542,017 as compared to previous year's sales of Rs. 9,032,255.
Combined sales on the two accounts have been Rs. 85,218,211 as compared to Rs. 57,198,276 of the
previous year. The cost of sales during the year went up substantially and were Rs. 56,719,594 as
compared to previous year's cost of sales of Rs. 41,559,115. The major increases in the cost have
been on account of procurement of special moss which has moisture retortion qualities must for
producing white button Mushrooms, supplies and materials for indoor farming and procurement of
raw materials for Mushrooms. Although the Company was able to earn gross profit of Rs. 28,498,617
for the year, its operating loss has been Rs. 112,746,730 .The Company earned rental income of Rs.
98,045,322 for the year which reduced the losses to Rs. 17,228,900. Net loss has been Rs.
15,169,556. The accumulated loss stand at Rs. 791,379,687.

Following are the financial results for the year ended June 30, 2025

Rupees Rupees
2025 2024

Sale 85,218,211 57,198,776
Cost of Sales 56,719,594 41,559,115
Gross Profit 28,498,617 15,639,661
Admin & Selling Expenses 141,245,347 115,507,235
Other Income 98,045,322 83,049,302
Financial Charges 236,698 35,687
Loss before taxation 17,228,900 18,607,059
Loss after taxation 15,169,556 16,138,497
Earnings per share (1.01) (1.08)
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During the financial year following were the Directors of the Company:

S/No Name of Director

Mr. Sohail Ahmed

Mr. Asim Ahmed

Mr. Farhan Sohail

Ms. Saba Sohail

. Mansoor Mubeen

Ms. Sana Sohail

Mr. Salim Razak Tabani

Mr. Tahir Abbas (NBP Nominee Director)

OO NN IWIN|F
<
=

Mr. Muhammad Zaheer Abbas (NBP Nominee Director)

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

e Company were involved in the business of Hi-tech Agriculture product, cold storage and
providing service of tenancy.
e During the year there was no such risk was faced by the company.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Financial results show a continuous upward trend in sales from vertical farming, Mushrooms
Production and cold storage earnings and renting of warehouse.

The company Alhamdulillah is gaining experience and in production of hydroponically grown white
button mushroom and trail production was started in 2022 whereas commercial production started
in January/February 2023 since then company faced many hurdles, main hurdle was the technology
and for which many foreign consultants were hired even visited the company. The other hurdle was
the market size and heavy under invoicing in canned mushroom.

Alhamdulillah we have come in a long way for technology but still there are certain challenges where
the current yields of the company are much lower than the International standards and company is
making sure to increase yield up to international standards. However, there are many challenges as
good quality raw material of Mushroom which is called “Mushroom Spawn” is not available freely
and in import there are a lot of restrictions, plus it comes by air and cost is very high and also, it’s a
highly perishable item and can easily get damaged if its exposed to higher temperature.

Company has incurred a loss of Rs. 15,169,556 mainly due to depreciation expense as company’s
operating Hydroponic Mushroom facility at 50% production in the meantime a new composting
facility has been made which will ensure more production. Depreciation is being charged on full
plant capacity whereas production is half so once Insha Allah production will increase loss due to
depreciation impact will be much lower.

In the meantime expansion is underway to increase production of value added vegetables which are
Mashaa Allah gaining popularity in Restaurants and Marts of Karachi.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In accordance with the requirement of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulation 2019, issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the Directors
hereby confirm that:

The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2025 prepared by the management
present fairly its state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flow and exchange in
equity.

Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
operation of financial statements.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based in reasonable and prudent judgment.

The Company is in the process of implementing internal control.

There has been no material departure from the best practice of Code of Corporate
Governance as detailed in the listing regulations.

The Directors, Chief Executive and their spouses and minor children did not carry out
transaction in the shares of the company during the year.

Compliance of code of Corporate Governance is annexed.

Certain non-compliance’s mentioned in the Auditors’ Review Report are due to the fact that
the associated Company is in the process of revamping its business process and certain
compliance’s remained unshared as at the year end.
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The Board held four meeting during the year. The attendance by each Director was as follows:

S. No | Name of Director No. of Meeting Attended
1 Mr. Sohail Ahmed 4
2 Mr. Asim Ahmed 4
3 Mr. Farhan Sohail 4
4 Ms. Saba Sohail 3
5 Ms. Sana Sohail 3
6 Mr. Mansoor Mubeen 2
7 Mr. Salim Razak Tabani 1
8 Mr. Muhamamd Zaheer Abbas 0
9 Mr. Tahir Abbas 0
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Leave of absence was granted to a director who could not attend the Board meeting.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The meetings of Audit Committee were held during the year ended June 30, 2024 as required by
Code of Corporate Governance for review of Quarterly/Half Yearly/, Annual Accounts and the
related matters. The meetings were also attended by the External Auditors and when required. The
composition of the Committee is as follows:

Mr. Masnoor Mubeen Chairman
Ms. Sana Sohail Member
Ms. Saba Sohail Member
AUDTITORS

The present Auditors are S.M. SUHAIL & Co, Chartered Accountants for the year ending June-25.

ACKNOWLEDEMENT

The Directors of your Company offer their sincere gratitude to the shareholders, for their support
and assistance.

The Pattern of Shareholding as on June 30, 2025 in annexed.

On behalf of the
Board of Directors

=L e
Sohail Ahmed
(Chlef Executive)
Date October 07, 2025 T’ g
) (&3
Karachi. W {O

Farhan Sohail
(Director)
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VISION STATEMENT

To be nationally & internationally recognized as trendsetter of poi yester filament yarn. Producing
and introducing new verities of highly value added Products to our customers both in Pakistan
& abroad.

MISSION STATEMNET

Our mission is to exceed the expectations of our customers in producing highest quality product.
With determination of greater returns to shareholders and good opportunities to employees. To
Make the company a high flyer of all times.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVES
&
DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

From the beginning we have been producing exceptionally high quality products.
Every time we introduced new varieties in the market which was followed by others later on.
Alhamdulillah we become the only exporter of polyester filament yarn from Pakistan.
We wish to strive continuously to achieve higher levels of excellence by employing most
Modern manufacturing technology Operational & Financial Management.

To extend our maximum contribution to our beloved Country in almost all possible
Fields especially to National exchequer.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST
PRACTICE ON TRANSFER PRICING

The Company has fully complied with the best practice on Transfer Pricing as contained in the
Regulation No. 38 of the Karachi Stock Exchange (G) Limited.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

) -

d—:,r_!‘.:" LAY — s

SohailAhmed
(Chief Executive)
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019 for the year ended June 30, 2025.

The company has complied with the requirements of the regulations in the following manner:

1. The total number of directors are 9 (Nine) as per the following:
I Male: 7
1. Female: 2

2. The composition of Board is as follows:

l. Independent Directors:
e  Mr. Salim Razak Tabani
e Mr. Mansoor Mubeen
1. Non-Executive Directors:
e Ms. Saba Sohail
e Ms. Sana Sohail
e Mr. Muhamamd Zaheer Abbas
e Mr. Tahir Abbas

1. Executive Director:
e Mr. Sohail Ahmed
e  Mr. Farhan Sohail
e Mr. Asim Ahmed

V. Female Director:
e Ms. Saba Sohail
e Ms. Sana Sohail

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on the Board of more
than seven listed companies, including this company;

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and
procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of significant
policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have

been taken by the Board / shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and
these Regulations;
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7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by the Chief
Executive Officer in accordance with Articles of the Company. The Board has complied with the
requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and
circulating minutes of meeting of the Board;

8. The Board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

9. No Directors” Training Program were held during the year.

10. The Board has approved the appointment of Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Company Secretary
and Head of Internal Audit including their remuneration and terms and conditions of
employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

11. The Chief Executive Officer has endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board;

12. The Board has formed following Committees, comprising of members given below:

a. Audit Committee

1. Mr. Mansoor Mubeen Chariman
2. Mrs. Saba Sohail Member
3. Mrs. Sana Sohail Member

b. HR and Remuneration Committee

1. Mr. Salim Razak Tabani Chariman
2. Mrs. Saba Sohail Member
3. Mrs. Sana Sohail Member

13. The frequency of meetings of the Committee were as per following:
(a) Audit Committee: 4 meetings during the financial year ended June 30, 2025.
(b) HR and Remuneration Committee: 2 meetings during the financial year ended June 30, 2025.

14. The Board is in the process of setting up an effective internal audit function, as the operations of
the company are being revived.

15- The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners
are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the
partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and
non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal
audit, company secretary or director of the company;
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16- The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this

regard;

17-We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with.

18. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33
and 36 are below:

Reg.

Explanation

Independent Director

The Company has a total of nine (09) directors on its Board out of which two (02) are
nominees of NBP. The management is of the view that the number of independent directors
are to be based on the number of elected directors. Since the number of elected directors is
seven (07), the Company is having two (02) independent directors. Thus the requirement is
duly complied with.

Executive Director

The number of executive directors exceeded by one. However, on the instructions of SECP,
Mr. Asim Ahmed had resigned from the office of executive director in December 2022 and
continues as ordinary director.

10(1)

Responsibilities of the Board and its Members

Inspite of a number of constraints faced by the Company, every effort is being made to
remain complaint with section 183 and 204 of the Companies Act, 2017. Further efforts will
be made to be fully complaint with the requirements.

10A

Role of the Board and its members to address Sustainability Risks and Opportunities

The Company has made concrete effort for its revival and increase its profitability. Due to this
reason, the Company has not been able to establish a dedicated Sustainability Committee.
Once the Company becomes financially strong, such Committee will be formed.

19

Directors Training

19| Page




- e ALLIED
BUSINESSES
| Lvimep

(

Although no director has undertaken Directors’ Training Program, but they are experienced
and seasoned corporate professionals and well conversant with all the laws, rules and
regulations. Most of the directors have fourteen years of education and more than fifteen
years of experience on the Board. As such, all the directors stand exempt from the Directors’
Training Program.

20(1) Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Chief Internal Auditor
These positions are presently vacant. In spite of repeated efforts, the management has not
been successful in attracting suitable persons who can meet the prescribed qualification and
experience.

29(1) Nomination Committee
In view of practical impediments, the Board has not been able to constitute a separate
Nomination Committee. However, the functions are being looked after by Human Resource
and Remuneration Committees. In the opinion of the Board, formation of this Committee is
optional.

30(1) Risk Management Committee
Establishment of such Committee is optional. The Board is of the view that in view of the
specific line of its business, the Board is in better position to take risk management decisions.

31 Internal Audit Function

Due to financial constraints, the Company has not been able to engage the services of an
internal auditor. However, every effort is being made for search of a suitable person.

20| Page
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF 5.G. ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED

REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
CONTAINED IN THE LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of
Directors of S.G. Allied Businesses Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2025, in
accordance with the requirements of regulations 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the
status of the company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does
not and to highlight any non-compliance, with the requirements of the Regulations. A review
is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding
of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an
effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’
statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the
effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures
and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review
and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured
compliance with this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party
transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the company’'s compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable fo the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2025.

ﬁl.h,
Main Office
1112, 11" Floor, Park Avenue
§ PECHS, Block-é
*Karachi Shahroh-e-faisal
«Lahore Karachi, Pakistan
'{J‘:‘E"“‘b“d Phone: + 92-21-34314057
.
Chartered e + 92-21-34314163
v onada
Accountants b o E-mail: sms@smsco.pk

= Australia
URL: www smsco.pk
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Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of the
Regulations as reflected in the note/paragraph reference where these are stated in the
Statement of Compliance:

Regulation
Sr.no Description Relisonce Explanation
] Independent Director: é The Company has a total of nine {09)
’ . directors on its Board out of which
It is mandatory that each listed two (02) are nominees of NBP. The
company shall have at least management is of the view that the
fwo or one third members of the number of independent directors are
Board, whichever is higher, as to be based on the number of
independent directors. elected directors. Since the number
of elected directors is seven (07), the
Company is having two (02)
independent directors after
fractional round off. Thus, the
requirement is duly complied with.
2 Executive Director: 8 The number of executive directors
3 exceeded by one. However, on the
It s mandatory that the instructions of SECP, Mr. Asim Ahmed
execu!ive direc_10rs. including had resigned from the office of
the chief executive officer, shall executive director in December 2022
not be more than one third of and contfinues as ordinary director.
the Board.
Executive director means a
director who devotes the whole
or substantially the whole of his
time (whether paid or not) to
the operations of the company
3 Responsibilities of the Board and 10(1) The provisions of the Regulations are
its members: partially complied. The company is
non-compliance with certain
Subject to the requirements of requirements, other than regulations
section 183 and 204 of the Act, 3.7.8,27,32,33,36 of the Reguiation.
the Board is responsible for
adopting corporate Inspite of a number of constraints
governance practices by the faced by the Company, every effort
company ond  monitoring is .bemg n_wode to remain complaint
effectiveness of such practices iR secpon 18 nd 208 ot e
and the members of the Board Cpmponles Act. 2017, Purther effqrfs
, ; will be made to be fuly complaint
shall ensure high ethical with the requirements.
standards in performing their
responsibilities.
Snfe
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4 Role of the Board and its 10A There is cumently no committee
members to address established to oversee and ensure
Sustainability Risks and compliance with the Environmental,
Opportunities: Social, and Govemnance (ESG)
requirements as well as Diversity,
In order to effectively discharge Equity, and Inclusion (DE&I)
its sustainability related duties, practices.
the board may establish a
diclicated sustainability The Comf?cny !:105 modg concrefe
committee having at least one effort fo_r. its revival on'd increase its
female director, or assign profitability, Due to this reason, the
additional responsibilities to an Comppny s 'nof D) gbte ”to
existing board committee. The esfoblls'h a dedicated Sustainability
committee shall monitor and Committee. OnC:e the Company
review sustainability related risks becomes ﬁn‘CJr'ICICJIIV strong. such
and opportunities of the Committee will be formed.
company, ensure DE&
practices are in effect at
various board committees,
oversee compliance of
relevant laws pertaining to
relevant sustainability related
considerations and its
appropriate  disclosures. The
committee shall submit to the
board a report, at least once a
year, on embedding
sustainability principles into the
organization's strategy and
operations to increase
corporate value.
5 Directors' Training: 19 Although no director has undertaken
. Directors' Training Program, but they
It is encouraged that all the 4
directors on their Boards have ke expenenced_ GG - JSOINes
b the comsts it corporate p.rofessmncls and well
caHiNEaNon Lndsr any direcior conver§cn1wnh allthe laws, ru!es and
training program offered by guelczgan: eMOST Of ";e éj rrec::‘ors
R : \ urteen years of education
'r:?;":hf::' g:ifgégr:;;ec'%gghg; and .rnore than fifteen years of
fhvs Cownrisiion ong GEINGVEd experjence on the Board. As such, all
by it the directors stand exempt from the
i Directors' Training Program.
SWeo
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g Reference

6 Chief Financial Officer, 20(1) The position of Chief Financial
Company Secretary and Chief Officer, Company Secretary and
Internal Auditor Head of Internal Audit are vacant.
Every listed company shall Inspite of repeated efforts, the
appoint a chief financial officer, management has not been
a company secretary and a successful in attracting suitable
head of internal audit. persons who can meet the
The Qualification of Chief 2;:5;,?::;_ aualicaiian s
Financial Officer, Company
Secretary and Head of Internal
Audit are given under
Regulation 22, 23 and 24

7 Nomination Commitiee 29(1) In view of practical impediments, the
The Board may constitute a Board has not been able to
separate committee, constitute a separate Nomination
designated as the nomination Committee. However, the functions
committee, of such number are being looked after by Human
and class of directors, as it may Resource and Remuneration
deem appropriate in its Committees. In the opinion of the
circumstances Board, formation of this Committee is

optional.

8 | Risk Management Committee 30(1) Establishment of Risk Management
The Board may constitute the Committee is optional. The Board is of
risk management committee, the view that in view of the specific
of such number and class of line of its business, the Board is in
directors, as it may deem better position to take risk
appropriate in its management decisions.
circumstances, to camy out a
review of effectiveness of risk
management procedures and
present a report to the Board

Sty

24| Page




L4
il

(

ALLIED

BUSINESSES

LIMITED
*, \a - f
S.M. SUHAIL & CO. } x
Chartered Accountants
|
Sr.no Description Riguiation Explanation
Reference
9 Internal Audit Function 31 Due to financial constraints, the

There shall be an internal audit
function in every company.

The Board shall ensure that the
internal audit team comprises
of experts of relevant disciplines
in order to cover all major heads
of accounts maintained by the

I company.

Company has not been able to
engage the services of internal
auditors. However, every effort is
being made for search of suitable
persons.

S M. Suke CC

S.M. Suhdail & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Karachi

Date: October 7, 2024

UDIN: CR202510197wtPOHS5ISJ
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBER OF SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of SG Allied Businesses Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2025, the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which,
to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cashflows together with the notes
forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s
affairs as at June 30, 2025, and of the loss, other comprehensive loss, the changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to note 1.2 to the financial statements, which indicates that the Company,
during the year under review, has incurred a loss of Rs. (15.169) million, (2024 loss: Rs 16.139
milion) and the Company's accumulated loss as of June 30, 2025, is stood at Rs. (791.379)
million (2024: Rs. 782.202 million). At the year end, the current liabilities exceeded the current
assets by Rs. 154.711 million (June 30, 2024: Rs. 165.39 million). These conditions indicate the
existence of material uncertainty that may cast a significant doubt about the Company's
ability to continue as a going concemn and, therefore, it may be unable to realize its assets
and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

The management of the Company has prepared these financial statements on a going
concern basis, as disclosed in note 1.2 to the financial statements. Our opinicon is not modified

in respect of this matter.
Wik Main Office
1112, 11™ Floor, Park Avenue
§ PECHS, Block-é
«Karachi Shahrah-e-Faisal
=Lahore Karachi, Pakistan
«lslamabad Phone: + 92-21-34314057
«UAE +92-21-34314143
\gucierad. Netwr «Canada E-mail: sms@smsco.pk

«Australia URL: www.smsco.pk
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole and, in forming
our opinion thereon, we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key Audit Matters Matter Addressed in Our Audit
1. Revenue Recognition

Qur audit procedures included, among others:

Refer to note 18 to the financial statements
relating to revenue recognition. The Company
derives its revenue from sales of mushrooms
and herbs and has recognized revenue of Rs.
85.218 million for the yeor ended June 30, 2025.

« Obtain an understanding of, and test the
design and operating effectiveness of
controls relevant to revenue recognition,
parficularly those designed fo ensure
revenue is recorded in the appropriate

We considered revenue as a key audit matter accounting period:

due to revenue being one of the key
performance indicators of the Company, and
for the vyear. revenue has increased
significantly compared to last year. In addition,
revenue was also considered as an areq of
significant audit risk as part of the audit process.
and the potential risk of misapplication of the
requirements of IFRS 15 “Revenue from
Contracts with Customers.”

s Assessing the appropriaoteness of the
Company's accounting policies for revenue
recognition and their compliance with the
applicable financial reporting framework
(IFRS 15).

* Performed cut-off procedures on a sample
basis to ensure revenue has been recorded
in the comect period;

*« Performed substantive tests of revenue
transactions on a sample basis with the
underlying documents, traced them to
invoices and receipts, to ensure they are
legitimate and properly recorded in
accordance with IFRS 15.

1. Contingencies our audit procedures included, among others:

Refer to Note 17 to the financial statements | e Discussed legal cases with the Company's

which provide details of contingencies legal counsel to understand management's

together with management's assessment and viewpoint and reviewed litigation documents

related provisions. to assess the wunderlying facts and
circumstances;

The Company is subject to material litigation
before different courts in respect of taxation | « Obtained independent confirmations from the
and other matters. These require management Company's external legal advisors dealing

to exercise significant judgment in assessing the with such cases:

likelihood of outcomes and determining the
potential financial impact. Management has | e Evaluate the accounting treatment of these
also engaged independent legal counsel in matters in accordance with the requirements
respect of these matters. of IAS 37, "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”; and

The accounting for, and disclosure of, such
contingencies is complex and was of most | » Assessed the completeness and accuracy of
significance in our audit because of the level of the disclosures relating to legal exposures and
judgment required in determining whether, provisions in the financial statements

and to what extent, provisions should be
recorded or disclosures made in the financial
statements.

Surlep
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Other Matter

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2024, were audited by
another firm of chartered accountants, who expressed a qualified opinion in their report dated
October 07, 2024, stated that the Company has not complied with the IAS 41-Agriculture in
relation to the bioclogical assets held by the Company. We draw attention to note 1.1 to the
financial statements that disclose the nature of business wherein the Company has been
engaged. The principal activities of the Company are warehousing, cold storage, and vertical
farming of mushrooms and herbs. The Company is not engaged in agriculture harvesting, no
tree plantation, nor living plants and has no biological assets. Mushrooms and herbs are neither
tree plants, nor are living animals, no agriculture cropping and no biclogical assets are there.
They are consumed in one season and have no future economic benefits. They are a type of
tiny herbs or fungus with soft non-woody stems and non-agricultural produce. They grow easily
from seeds, complete their life cycle in only one season that iasts for two or three months, and
have no branches. Accordingly, the Company’s business activities fall outside the scope of the
IAS 41, which is not applicable to the Company's business activities. Our opinion is not modified
in respect to this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statement and
our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit,
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on
the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report on, in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
by the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or emror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to confinue as a going concem, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going
concerned and using the going concern basis of accounting, unless the management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease the operations or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Shalzg
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an
auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted by ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in aggregate. they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken based on these financial statements.

As part of an audit by ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or emror, design and perform audit procedures responsive fo those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery.
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal conftrol.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not to express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

 Evalucte the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concermn. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any deficiencies in
internal control identified during our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

SWip
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From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017 [XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income or the income and expenditure account, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon
have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are
in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year
were for the purpose of the Company's business; and

d) Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of 1980).
was deducted by the company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established
under section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors report is
S.M. Suhail, FCA and Mashkoor Ahmed, FCA.

SH Seba( 56
S.M. Suhail & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Karachi

Date: October 7, 2025

UDIN: AR202510197¢7pHhQtyz
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2025

ASSETS S S
{Amounts in PKR)

Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment 5 1,407,99%,100 1,413,770,629

Investment property é 58,798,963 61,893,646

Long term depaosits 95714 95714

Total Non-Current Assets 1,466,893,777 1,475,753,598%

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILTIES

Equity

Stockin trade 7 5,458,780 1,554,082
Loans, advances, prepayments and other receivables 8 65 77 505 41,206,869
Cash and bank balances g 280,418 19,513
Total Current Assets 59,516,503 42,780,464

1.526,410,280

1.518,540,453

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Contingencies and commitrments

Authorized share capital

15,000,000 (2024:1 5,000000) Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each 150,000,000 150,000,000

Share capital

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital 10 150,000,000 150,000,000

Capital Reserves

Share premium 337,400,000 | 337,400,000.00

Surplus onrevaluation of fixed assets n 1,22606281 1 1,231,111,655

Revenue Reserves

Accumulated (loss) (R a7 07 (782,202,292)

Total Eguity 922,050,124 936,302,363

Loan from Directors - subordinated loan 12 225501 7o 311,088,475
325,901,754 311,088,475

Defered liabilties 13 64,190,405 62,962,587

Total Norn Current Liabilities &4,190,405 62,962,987

Current Liabilities

Creditors, accrued ard other iabilities 14 119,897,712 114,387,035

Mark up on short terrm and long term loan 15 20,617,374 20,617,374

Loan from associated undertaking 14 7l 422,027 71,422,097

Provison for taxation 2. 290.794 1,753,101

Total Current Liabilities Al el e 208,179,627

1,526,410,280

1.518,540,453

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral port of these financial sfatements. V\M"

rai

Chief Executive

foJ

Director \ Chief Financial Offic‘h
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

TURNOVER s i

Note {Amounts in PKR) |
Sales 18 85,218,211 57,198,776
Less: Cost of sales 19 [56,719,594) (41,559,115)
Cross Profit 28,498,617 15,632,661
OPERA
Administrative and seling expenses 20 (141,245,347 (115,807,235
Total Operafing Experses (141,245,347 (115,507,235
Operating (loss) (112,746,730 [99.867,573)
Other income 21 98,045,322 83,049,302
Financial charges 22 (236,658) (35887)
{Loss] before Levy and Taxation {14,938,106) {16853,958)
Lewy 23 (2,250,794) {1,753,101)
(Loss) before taxation (17,228,900) (18,607,059
Taxation 24 20059,344 2,468,562
Total Taxation 2,059,344 2,468,562

(Loss) After Taxation {15,169,558) (16,138,497)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Net {Loss) for the year (15,169,556) (16,138,497)
Remeasurement of staff refirement benefitsnet of fax 250,317 736,518
Total Comprehensive (Loss) For The Year (14,219,239)  (15,401,979)

| \ (1.01)] (1.08)

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financlal sroremems.w

‘(Loss) per Share - Basic and Diluted

Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Changes in Equity
Forthe year ended on June 30, 2025

Share Capital Capital Reserves Hecsnus
Reserve
Issued,
Padiculars Subscribed Share Revaluation Accumulated
and Paid-up Premium Surplus loss
capital
{Amounts in PKR)
Balaonce as ot June 30, 2023 150,000,000 337 400,000 1236418858 | (772,107 ,516]| 951,711,342
Comprehensive Income for the Year
(Loss) for the vear June 30, 2024 - - - (16,138 497]| (16,1384%7)
Other comprehensive income - - - 736518 735518
Total comprehensive (loss) for the year = = & (15,401,979 (15,401,979
Transferred on account of incremental
clepreciation- net of fox ~ ReT2eN 307203 ~
Balance as at June 30, 2024 150,000,000 [ 337 400,000 | 1231,111,655 | (782202,292)| 936,309,363
Comprehensive Income for the Year
{Loss) for the year June 20, 2025 - - - (15,169,556 | {15,169556)
Other comprehensive income - - - 950,317 50,317
Total comprehensive (loss) for the year - - - (14,219239)| (14,219,239
BEGE s Bl Foeod) | ez sense|

Balance as af June 30, 2025 150,000,000 337,400000 1,226069,811 (791,37%.487) 922,090,125

The annexed notes frorn 1 o 37 form an integral part of these ﬁnonciofs#o!‘emenis.w{\np

Pk Fade
\

Chief Executive Director Chief Financid Officer

. S |
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Statement of Cash Hows
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2025

2024

{Amounts in PKR)

Changes in working capital

(Increase) / decrease in current assets

{Loss) before taxation (14,938,106) {16,853,958)
Adjustment for non cash items:

Depreciation 15,744,444 10,851,652
Gratuity experse 4,625,237 3,484,684
Finance charges 236,698 35,687
Operating profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,668,273 (2,817,552

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Stock in frade (3,504,5698) 2,363,100
Loans, advances, prepayments and other receivables {12,570,436) (14,983,939)
Increase / (decrease) in current liabilities

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 5510877 3,616,072
Total Changes In Working Capital 110,964,457) 9,004, 7 &7)
Incorme tax paid (2,.377,755) (4,293,345)
Financial charges paid [236,598) {35,687)
Total (13,342,412} {13,298,112)
Net Cash (Cutflow) From Operating Activities (7.674,13%) {15815,704)

Capital expenditure (3,261,865) {108,470)
Addition in capital work in progress (3,61 6,368) (1,222,300
Net Cash (Cutflow) From Investing Activities {6,878,235) (1,337,770)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loan from Directors 14,813,279 8,683,653
Net cash inflow from financing activities 14,813,275 8,683,658
Net increase/ ([decrease) in cashand cash equivalents 260,505 (8,467,816}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 12,618 8,487,327
Cash and cash equivalents of end of the year 280418 19.513

The annexed notes from 1 fo 37 form an integral part of these financial statements. w

Chief Executive Director

Chief Financial Officer
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

Note

1.1

LEGAL STATUS AND BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF THE COMPANY

5.5 Allied Busiresses Limited (the Company) is a public lirited company incorporated im
the year 1957 under the repealed Comparies Act, 1913 repealed with the enactment of
the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and thereafter, with the encctment of the the
Companies Act, 2017). The shares of the Company are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange
Limited.

The principal activities of the company are warehousing, cold storage, farrring of
mushrooms and herbs. (The Company have no agriculture harvesting, no tree plantation,
neo living plant, and no biological assets.)

Mushrooms and herbs are neither a free plant nor iving aninmal, nor agriculfure cropping
and neither biological assets. They are consumed it one season and have no future
economic benefits.

Mushrooms and herbs are a type of finy herbs or fungus with soft nor-woody stems and
not agriculture produce. They grow ecasily from seeds, complete their life cycle in only one
seasors that last for two to three months and have no branches.

Geographical location and addresses of major business units including mills/plants of the
Company are as under:

Karachi Pumpose
B-40, S.IT.E., Karachi The registered office and rental purpose for cold storage and
vertical farming.

12

Note

Going Concem:

The accumulated loss of the Company has reached to Rs. (791.379) millionas at June 30,
2025 {2024: Rs. 782.2 million). The current liabilities of the Compary have sxceeded if's
current assets by Rs. 154711 million (2024: 165392 million). These conditiors indicate the
existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on Company's ability
fo confinue as a going concem and, therefore, it may be unable 1o redlize its assefs and
discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The management has taken
initiatives for the revival of the Company and developed new diversified business strategy,
extended its business activities , providing cold storage facilities and dealing in
mushrooms and herbs produces. The management believes that with the imporvement in
the economic conditfion of the coumnty, the Company's busiess will accelarate and
gererate enough funds to discharge the liabliites. Moreover, the sponsor Directors will
provide the finance to the Company as and when nesded. Thus, these financial
statements have been prepared under the going concermn assumptions.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This interim finandial informaftion of the companry for the half year ended December 31,
2017 is un-audited and has been prepared in accordance with the requirernents of the
International Accounting standard 34- 'Interim Financial Reporting' and provisions of and
directives issued under the companies ordinance 1984 [the Ordinance). In case where
requirements differ, the provisions of or directives issued under the Ordinance have been
followed. The figures for the half year ended December 31, 2017 have, however, been
subjected to limited scope review by the auditors as required by the Code Of Corporate
Governance. This interim financial information does not include all the information
required for annual financial statements and therefore should be read in conjunction with
the audited annual inancial statements of the Compary for the year ended June

302017, ¢ (P
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

2.1 | Statement of compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accardance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan., The accounting and reporting standards
applcable in Pakistan comprise of:
- Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 201 7;
- Provisiors of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 201 7.
Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the
IFRS Standards, the provisiors of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017
have been followed.

2.2 | Basis Of Measurement
These financial staterments have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for certain iters as disclosed inthe relevant cccounting policies below.

2.3 | Functional and presentation cumrency
These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees (Rs/Rupees), which is the
functional currency of the Company. Armounts presented in the financial statements have
beenrounded off fo the nearest of Bs./Rupees, unless otherwise stated.

2.4 | Key judgements and estimates

36| Page

The preparation of inancial statements in confirmation with the accounting and repaorting
standards as applicable in Pakistan requires the use of certain crifical accounting
estimates. In addition it require management to exercise judgement in the process of
apphing the company's accounting policies. The area invohMng a high degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant 1o the
firancial statements, are documentsd in the following accounting policies and notes and
related primarily 1o;

- Useful lives, residual values and depreciation method of Property, plant and equipment
refernote 4.1 & 5)

- Useful lives, residugl values and depredation method of investrment property [refer note
4.2 8 &)

- Impairment loss of non financial assets other than stock in trade (refer note 4.4)

- Fair value of investment property( refer note 4.2 & &)

- Fair value of biological assels{refer note 4.4)

- Provision for expected credit loss [refer note 4.8)

- Obligation of defined benefit obligation( refer note 4.13 & 14.1)

- Eslimation of provisions (refer note 4.19)

- Estimation of contingent liabllities refernote 4.17 and 20)

- Current income tax expense, provision for current tax recognition of deferred tax [ refer
note 4128280 g

L Takd
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

Note Change in accounting standards, interpretations and amendments to published

3
3.1

| accounting and reperting standards

Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are effective in
the cumrent year

There were certain amendments 1o accounting and reparting standards which became
mandatory for the Company during the period. However, the amendments did not have
any sighificant impact on the financial reporting of the Company and, therefore, have
not been disclosed in these uncorsolidated condenssed interir financial staterments.

3.2

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
effective and have not been early adopted by the Company

The folowing standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective  for
accounting periods, beginning or after the date mentioned agairst each of them. These
standards interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to the Company's
operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's financial
statemenits cther than certain addifional disclosures.

Armendments to IAS 21 '"The effects of changes in foreign exchange

rates" - Lake of exchangeability 1-Juk25
Amendments to 1AS 7 'Statement of Cash-Flows" and IFRS 7 "Financial

Instrument Disclosure™ - Supplier Finance Arrangements. 1-Jan-26
Amendments IFRS 2 and IFRS 7 regarding the power purchase | Jar 26

agreements.

Arnual Improvements fo IFRS Accounting Standards - Volume 11 1-Jar24&

IFRS S1 General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainability-related

y . : 1-Juk27
Financial Information.

IFRS $2 Climate related Disclosures. 1-Juk27
Armmendments to IFRS 7 "Financial Instruments - Disclosures and IFRS 9
"Financial Instruments - Classification and Measurements of Financial 1-Jar-2é
Instruments.
Standard IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts, 1-Jare27
Amendments to IFRS 10 and 28 - Sale or Contribution of Assets Deferred
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture. Indefinitely

Cther than the afforesaid amendments, the Intemational Accounting Standard Board
[IASB] has also issued the following standards which have not been adopted locally by
the Securties and Exchange Comission of Pakistarn.

- IFRS 1 First Time Adoption of Infernational Financial Reporting Standard.

- IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosures in the Finandlal Staterments.

- IFRS 19 Subsidiarles without Public Accountability Disclosures.w
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

N:i‘e MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The material accounting policies set out below have been appled corsistently to all
periods presented in these financial statements, except the following:

4.1 | Property and equipment

al |ltems of property and equipment, other than freehold land, buildings on freehold land
and capital work-in-progress, are stated at cost less accurmulated depreciation and any
identified impairment loss. Freehold land is stated at revalued amount whereas buildings
on freehold land, are stated at revalued amounts less accumulated depreciation and
any identified impairment loss. Borrowing costs are also capitalized for the period up to
the date of commencement of commercial production of the respective plant &
machinery, acquired out of the proceeds of such borrowings.

Ary revaluation incredase arising on the revaluation of land, buildings is recogrized in other
comprehensive income and presented as a separate comporent of equity as
"Revaluation surplus on property and equipment”, except to the extent that it reverses
revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognised in profit or loss, in which
case the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent of the decredse previously
charged. Ary decrease in canying amount arising on the revaluation of land, buildings is
charged to profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held In the
revaluation surplus on property and equipment relating to a previous revaluation of that
asset. The revaluation reserve is not available for distribution to the Company's
shareholders. The surplus on revaluation of lond and buildings to the exient of
incremental depreciation charged (net of deferred tax) is trarsferred to unappropriated
orofit,

bl |Depreciation is charged to income applying dimirishing balarnce method at the rates
specified in note 5.

c) |Depreciation is charged on assets from the month of purchase or from the month of]
commercial production for additions in respect of additions made during the year while
proportionate depreciation is charged on assets disposed off during the year il the
month of disposal.

d)  [Mgjorrenewals and replacement are capitalized.

el |An item of property and equipment and any significant part inltially recognised is
derecogrised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected fromits
use or disposal. The gain or loss arising on derecognition of an itermn of property plant and
equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carnrying
amount of the assets and as recognised on as other income in the statement of profit or
loss. In the case of derecognition of a revalued property, the atfributable revaluation
surplus  rermaining  on the surplus on revaluation is  fransferred  directly  to  the
unappropriated profit.

Judgements and estimates

The useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed on a regular basis.
The effect of any changes in estimates accounted for on a prospective basis.

Impairment

Anasset's camrying amount iswritten down immediately foits recoverable amount i the
assefs camying amount is greater thanits estimated recoverable amount.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress s stated at cost less impairment loss (if any). wr"“"

38| Page
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

42

Investment propery

Investment property which is property held fo earmn rentals is measured inifially at ifs cost,
including transaction costs, Subsequent to intial recognition, investment property is
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment loss.

The fair value of investrment property s determined at the end of each pericd using
current market prices for comparable real estate, adjusted for any differences in nature,
location and condition.

Judgement and estimates

The useful ives, resdual values and depreciation method are reviewed on a regular basis.
The effect of any changes in estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis. Further,
determining adjustments for any differences in nature, location and condition of the
investment property invohves significant judgement.

43

No Biological assets ( IAS 41 Not Applicable)

There are no biological assets, as the Company is not engaged in agriculture harvesting,
no free plantation, nor having Iving plants, hence, there is no need for the biclogical
assets.

Biclogical assets are living plants or animals, those an entity manages for agricultural
purposes, such as raising livestock or cullivating crops, and are characterized by
biclogical fransformation (growth, degeneration, production, and procreation). They are
generally measured at fair value less costs to sell, with changes recognized in profit or loss,
though an exemption exists if fair value cannot be reliably determinad.

Mushrooms and herbs are neither free plants, nor living anirmals, no agriculfure cropping
and hences, not classified as biological assets. They are consumed in one season and
have no future economic benefits

Accordingly, the Company's business activifies fall outside the scope of AS 41, and it is not
applcable to the Company's business activities.

44

Trade and other receivables

Trade debis and other recelvables represents the company's right 1o an amount of]
consideration (e, only the passage of fime is required befoe payment of the
corsiderationis due).

4.5

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents on the statement of financial position comprises cash at
banks and on hand. For cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
onhand and deposit held with banks.
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

4.5

Impairment of nen-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Compary revews the camying amounts of its non financial
assets (other than investment property, biclogical assets, stock in frade and deferred tax
assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, then the asset’s recoverable amountis estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value usng a pre tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
firme value of money and the risks spedfic ta the asset. Animpalrment loss is recognised if]
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised in profit or loss.

Animpairment loss is reversed only to the exdient that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amorfisafion, if no impairment loss had been recognised. The increase in the carrying
amounts shall be freated as reversals of impairment losses for individual assets and
recognized in profit or loss unless the asset is measured at revalued amount. Any reversal
ofimpairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation increases.

4.7

Financial instruments

471

Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets at amortised cost, foir value through other
comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of the Company’s
business model for monaging the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset.

4.7.1.1

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets at amaortised cost are held within a business model whose objective is to
hold fimancial assets in order 1o collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of]
principal and interest on the prindpal amount outstanding. Inferest income from these
fincndcial assets, impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and losses, and gain or loss
arising on de-recognition are recognised directly in profit or loss.

4.7.1.2

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within @
business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the

principal amount outstanding.
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

4.7.1.3

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss are those financial assets which are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the other categories. A gain or
loss on debt investment thatis subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised in profit or lossinthe period inwhich it arises.

Fimancial assets are intially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the corsideration
given and received respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are subsequently
premeasured to fair value, amortized cost or cost as the case may be. Any gain or loss on
the recognition and de-recognition of the financial assets and liabilities is included in the
profit or loss for the period inwhichit arisss.

Equity imstrument fincncial assets / mutual funds are measured at fair value af and
subsequent to inificl recognition. Changes in fair value of these financial assefs are
normally recognised in profit or loss. Dividends from such investments continue to be
recognised in profit or loss when the Company’s right to receive payment is established.
Where an election is made to present fair value gairns and losses on equity instrurments in
other comprebensive income there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gairs
and losses to profit or loss following the de-recognition of the investment.

Fimnancial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the assets
hove expired or have been fransferred and the Company has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership. Assets or llabilities that are not confractual in nature and
that are created as a result of statutory requirements impaosed by the Govermment are not
the fircncial instrumenits of the Company.

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated
with its financial assets carmied ot amortfised cost and  fair walue  through other
comprehensive income. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a sighificant increqse in credit risk. For trade debtors, the Company
apples the simplified approach, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised
from initial recognition of the recelvables. The Company recognises in profit or loss, as an
impairment gain or loss, the amount of expected credit losses (of reversal) that Is required
to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date.

47.2

Financial liabilities

All inancial liabilities are recogrised at the fime when the Company becomes a party fo
the contractual provisiors of the instrurment. Financial liakilifies at amortised costs are
inifially measured at fair value minus transaction costs. Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are initiclly recognised at fair value and fransaction costs are
expersed in the profit or loss.

Fimancial liabilities, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective yield method.

A financial llability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expired. Where an exsting financial liability is replaced by ancther from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the ferms of an existing lability are
substantially modified, such an exchange and modification is treated as a de-recognition
of the original liakility and the recognition of a new liabilty, and the difference in
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the profit or loss.

438

Off sefting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the inancial
statements only when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised
amounts and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to redlize the assets
and fo settle the llabilities simultaneoushy. "vﬂ"ﬁ'b
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

4.9

Trade and other payables

Liabilties for trade and ofher payables are recognized initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective inferest method.

4.10

Compensated absences

The company accounts for these benefits in the period inwhich the albsences are

4.11

Share capital

Share capital is classified as equity and recognized at the face value. Incremental costs
net of tax and directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown as a deductionin
equity.

4.12

Income tax and levy

Current

Deferred income fax is provided in full, vsng the lability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liakilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is also
not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability In a fransaction
other than a business corrbination that at the fime of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor faxakle profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined vsing tax rates
{and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enccted by the end of the reporting
period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is redlised
or the deferred income tax liakility is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses and credits only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to
utilise those termporary differences and unused fax losses and credits.

Levy

Tax charged under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 whichis not based on taxable income or
ary amount paid / payable in excess of the calculation based on taxable income or any
minimum tax which is not adjustable agairst future income fax liakility is classiied as lewvy
in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as these levdes fall
under the scope of IFRIC 12/1AS 37.

Judgements and estimates - Deferred tax

Significant judgment is required on determiring the income tax expenses and provision for
tax. There are many ftransactions and calculations for which the ullimate  tax
determination is uncertain as these matters are being contested at various forums. The
Comparny recognizes liabilties are the anticipated tax issues based on estimates on
whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final fax outcome of these matters is
different from the amount that are intially recorded, such differences will impact the
current and deferred tax assets and liabiiifies in the period in which such determination is
made.

Further, the carrying amount of the deferred tax asset is reviewed at each reporting date
and is adjusted to reflect the curent assessrment of future faxable profit. If required,
camying amount of the deferred tax asset is reduced to the exdent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit to allow the benefit of part of all that recognized
deferred tax assets 1o be utilized. Any such reduction shall be reversed 1o the extent that it
becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Off-setting

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilifies and when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority, Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
reclise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.




- e ALLIED
BUSINESSES
| Lvimep

(

SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED

Notes To The Financial Statements

For the year ended on June 30, 2025

4.13 | Stoff retirement benefits

Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering all eligible employees. A
defined benefit plan is a plan that is not a defined contribution plan. The liability
recognized in the statement of financial position in respect of defired benefit plans is the
present value of the defined benefit obligatiors at the end of the reporting period . The
defined benefit obligations are calculated arnually by independent actuary usng the
projected unit aredit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligations are determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows. These are denominated in the currency in which the
benefits will be paid. Rermeasurement gain/losses are recogrised in other comprehensive
income.

Judgements and estimates

In determining the liability for long-senvice payments rmanagement must make an
esfimate of salary increases over the following years, discounts rate to use in the present
value calculation and the number of employees expected to leave before they receive
the benefits.

4.14 | Revenue recognition

Reverue from contracts with custorners is recogrised at the point in time when
performance obligation is satisfied i.e. contfrol of the goods is trarsferred to the customers
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be
entitled to on exchange of those goods.

a) Sale of mushrooms and herbs products is recognized when controls of goods are
tfrarsferred to the custormer and invoice is generated.

b) Sendce income on cold storage and ware house isrecognized on accrual basis.

c) Other income comprises of rental income and the same is recognized onaccrual basis.

4.15 | Foreign exchange translation

Transactions in foreign currendies are accounted for in Pakistan Rupees at the foreign
exchange rates prevailing on the date of tfransactions. Monetary assets and liakilities in
foreign currencies, except for those covered under forward foreign exchange confracts, if
ary, are retranslated into Pak Rupees at the fareign exchange rates approdmately those
prevailing at the reporting date. Forward foreign exchange conifracts, if any, are
frarslated at confracted rates exchonge differences, if any, are charged on statement of
profif or loss.

4,14 | Bomrowing cost

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense on the period in which these are incurred
except to the extent of borrowing costs that are directly atfributable fo the acquisition,
corsfruction or production of a qualifving asset. Such borowing cost, if any, are
capitdlized as part of the cost of the asset.
4,17 | Contingent liabilities
Contingent liability is disclosed when:
4.17.1|There is possible oblgation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly with in the control of the Cormpanry.
4.17.2(There is present obligation that arises from past events but it is not probable that am
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to seftle the
obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

wmﬁ
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4.18

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution fo the Comparny's shareholders is recognized as liability on the period
inwhich the dividends are approved by the company's sharsholders.

419

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or corstructive
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a relable
estimate of the obligation can be made.

As the actual outfiows can differ from estimates made for provisions due fo changes in
lawws, regulations, public expectations, techrnology, prices and conditions, and can take
place many years in the future, the carrying amount of provisiors are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to take account of such changes. Any adjustments to the
amount of previously recognized provision is recogrized in the statement of profit or loss
unless the provison was originally recognized as part of the cost of as asset.

420

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the company that engages in business activities
from which it may eam revenues and incur expenses including revenues and expenses
that relates to trarnsactions with any of the company's other components. The company
has only four reportable segments.

421

Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are based at arms' length at normal commercial rates on
the same terms and conditions as applicable fo third party transactions.

422

Basic and diluted eamings per share

The company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for ifs shareholders.
Basic EPS Is calculated by dividing the profit or loss atfributable to ordinary shareholders of
the company by the welghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
vear, Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the
effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, if any.

423

Reclassification

During the year the Institute of Chartered Accountant of Pakistan (ICAF) have withdrawn
the Technical Release 27 "AS 12, Income Taxes (Revised 2012)" and issued guidance - "AS
12 Application Guidance on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final Taxes". The said
guidance reguires cerfain amounts of tax paid under minimum tax (which is not
adjustable against future income tax liability) and final tax regime to be shown separately
as d levy instead of showing it in current tax.

Accordingly, the impact has been incorporated in these financial statements
retrospectively in accordance with the requirement of Infernational Accounting Standard
[IAS 8] — 'Accounting Policies, Change in Accounting Estimates and Erors’. There has
been no effect on the statement of financial position, the statement of changes in equity,
the staterment of cash flows and earning per share as d result of this change. WM
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Note. srock INTRADE
Vertical farm 7.1 - osid s 1,185,298
Diesel 108,724 21.178
Fertilizer and other materials 3,685,936 =
Packing material 270,399 277,606
Total Stock InTrade 5,458,780 1,554,082
7.1 |Vertical Farminclude Mushrooms, Herbs, Edible Flowers, Fodder, Leaf Green aond others.
N:te LOAN, ADVANCES, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Loans and advances 8.1 37,051,394 28,828,152
Prepayments 8.2 7,408,448 9,425,248
Receivable from SG Power 8.3 2,317,463 2,953,470
Total Loan, Advances, Prepay ments and Other Receivables 53,777,305 41,204,870
8.1 |Loans and Advances
Advance to Staff 463,000 529,505
Advance income tax 19,840,600 14,764,115
Account receivables-cold storage 1,700,230 2,110,414
Account receivables-ware house 5,218,569 4,935,448
Account receivables- verfical farm 5,703,222 4,211,011
Income tax refundable-net 4,125,747 2077659
Total Loans And Acvances 37,051,324 28,828,152
8.2 |Prepayments
Letter of guarantes 150,000 150,000
Sales tax cloim receivable-net 7,288,448 9,275,248
Total Prepayments 7,408,448 2,425,248
8.3 |Receivable from SG Power
Receivable from SG Power 8.3.1 17,817,234 11,453,241
Less: Provision for receivable rent (8.496,312) (8.476312)
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (3,459) (3,459)
Total Receivable From Sg Power 9,317,463 2,953,470
8.3.1 |This includes receivable from S.G. Power Limited on cccount of rent and utilities of]
amounting to Bs. 17.8 million. However, as disclosed innotes 15, 16, and 17, a sum of Rs. 87 .31
millionis payable to 3.G. Power Limited.

N:'e CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 2170 11,355
Cash at bank- Current accounts 278,248 8,158
Total Cash And Bank Balances 280,418 15615
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Hple ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL ik =024
10 {(Amounts in PKR)
5,200,000 Ordinary shares of Bs. 10 each fully paid in cash 52,000,000 52,000,020
5415,610 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each as fully paid bonus 54,156,100 54,155,100
2,384,370 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each as fully paid right 23,843,900 23,843,900
2,000,000 Ordinary shares of Bs. 10 each fully paid in cash 20,000,000 20,000,000
Total 150,000,000 1.50,000,000
10.1 |Shares held by the related parties of the company
Directors, CEQ & Spouses; Number of Percentage
Shares Holding
Lubaida Khatoon 2,614,000 17.43%
Mr. Sohail Ahmed 5,228,300 34.86%
Mr. Asirn Ahrrsd 00 0.00%
CGhazala Ahmed 1,306,850 8.71%
Saba Sohail 500 0.00%
N:Ite REVALUATION SURPLUS ON PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment 1,226,062,811 | 1,231,111,655
Total 1,226,069,811 | 1,231,111,655
11.1 |Revaluation surplus on property, plant & equipment
Opening balance 1,283,003,331 | 1,290,478,265
Less: Transferred to unappropriated profit on account of:
- incremental depreciation for the period (7.101,188) (7,474,934)
Total 1,275,902,143 | 1,283003,331
Related deferred tax of:
Balance at beginning of the period/year 51,891,677 54,052,408
Incrermental depreciation for the period/year (2,059,344) (2,167,731)
Incremental depreciation for the period/yecr
Tetal 49,832,332 51,891,677
Balance at end of the period/year 1,226,062,81 1 1,231,111,655

During the financlal year ended June 30, 2023 the Compary revalued its leasehold land and
buildings on leasehald land to replace the carrying armounts of these assets with thelr market

11.2 |values / depreciated market values. The revaluation was carried-out on June 30, 2023 by an
independent qualiied valuers namely hM/s. Sipra & Company (Pvt) Lid. The appraisal surplus
arisen on these revaluations aggregates to Rs. 233.210 millions.

1.3 The surplus on revaluation of fixed assetsis not available for distribution to the shareholders in

™ laccordance with section 241 of the Companies Act, 2017,

N:r;e LOAN FROM DIRECTOR- SUB ORDINATED LOAN
Loan from directors (subordinated loan) 121 261,574,406 261,574,406
Loan from directors 12.2 64,327,348 49,514,048

325,901,754 311,088,475

12.1

This represents the experses directly incurred by o the funds received through a banking
channel from the Directors to meet the operational expenses of the Company. As per TR-32
[Directors Loan) issved by the ICAP, since the loan is interest free loan from sporsoring
directors which is repayable at the discretion of the company therefore it is freated as
equity.
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122

Note
13

This is interest free loon from sponsoring directors

DEFERRED LIABILITIES

repayable at the discretion of the
company therefore it is freated as equity as per TR-32 issued by the ICAP.

2025

{Amounts in PKR)

2024

Staff retirement benefit-Gratuity 14,358,073 11,071,310
Deferred tax iability attributable to revaluation surplus 49832,332 51,891,677
Total Deferred Liakilities 64,190,405 62,962,957
13.1 |Staff retirement benefit- Gratuity
13.1.1|Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation
Present value at the beginning of the year 11,071,310 8,623,975
Current service cost 3,075,254 2,126,408
Past Senvice Cost = =
Interest cost on defined benefit abligation 1,549,982 1,358,276
Berefits paid = -
Gain and loss arising on plan settlerments = =
Remeasurements: = =
Actuarial (gain)/losses from changes in demographic
assurmptions
Actuarial (gain)flosses from changes in inandal assurmptions {1,338,475) {1,037,349)
Present value at the end of the year 14,358/073 L16Z1,310
13.1.2|The following amounts have been charged to statement of profit or loss during the year
Current service cost 3,075,254 2,126,408
Past Service Cost - -
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 1,549,983 1,358,276
G250 T 3,484,634
13.1.3|Charge for the year has been dllocated as under:
Administrative expenses 4,625237 | 3,484,684
13.1.4 Total remeasurements chargeable in other comprehensive
Income
Actuarial gain from changes in financial assumptions {1.338,475) | (1,087,349)
13.1.5|Principal actuarial assumptions
Contribution to the staff retirerment benefit gratuity for the 4,536,761 | 4,536,741

The latest actuarial valuation for gratuity fund was carfied out as at June 30, 2025 using the
Projected Unit Credit Method (PUCK). The following significant assumptions used for the

actuarial valuation:

June 30,2025 | June 30,2024
Discount rate 12.5% 14%
Expected rate of increase in salary 12.5% 14%
Average retirement age of an employee &0 &
' SLIC 2001- SLIC 2001 -
Mortality rates 2005 2005

w{l\/’
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13.1.4|Senstitivity analysis
Significant actuaral assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are
discount rate and expected rate of salary increase. The sersitivity analyses below have
been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions
occuring at the end of the reparting pericd, while holding all other assumptions constant:
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Changesin Increase in Decrease in
assumplion % assumption assumplion
Cammmmmean Rupees--=r-aueauan >
Discount rate plus (+) 100 bps 2,740,007 12,695,145
minws (-] 100 bps
Salary increase plus (+) 100 bps 12,780,331 ?,654,453
minus {-] 100 bps
The above sensitivity analysis are based on o change in an assumption while holding all
other assumptions corstant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the
assumptions may be corelated. When calculating the sersitivity of the defined benefit
13.1.7 |obligation to sigrificant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of
the reporting pericd) has been applied as when calculating the staff refirement gratuity
recognised within the statement of finandcial position.
The methods and types of assurmptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not
change compared fo the previous method.
Histerical information 2024 2023 2022 2021
Fresent value of defined 11,071,310 | 8623975 7,686,092 6,765,420
benefit obligation
Experience adjustment on ) ) B _
obligation
13.1.8 | Maturity profile
Years: Rupees
Yecr | - - - 1,263,956
Year 2 - - - 133,980
Year 3 = = = 159,273
Year 4 - - - 180,278
Year 5 - - - 194,335
Year 58& onwards - - - 7,447,713
Weighted average duration - - - 7 years

et
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Note , 2025 2024
Deferred Taxation
13.2 (Amounts in PKR) |
Deferred tax liability attributable to Revaluation Surplus 45,832,332 51,891,677
Deferred tax liability arising on taxable temporary
differences due to:
Accelerated tax depreciation 48,790,512 51,535,740
Deferred tax assets ansing on deductible
Loan, advances, prepayments and other receivable & u
Provision for gratuity {4,163,6841) [3,210,680)
Urused tax losses (58,278,587 (58,278,58%)
Deferred tax assets-net 36,180,414 41,942,148
Deferred tax asset has not been recogrized as management is of the view that future
13.21 ) )
eamings to the extent of such asset may not be available.
Note
14 CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES
Trade creditors 2,510,875 1,337,046
Eamest money 182,006 189,006
Security deposit payable 24,589,473 23,166,029
Electricity bill payable 14.1 5241,54] 6,551,126
Provison for sale tax liability 14.2 3,411,431 1,857,546
Withholding tax payable 143 487 867
Others 8,930,181 6,746,905
45,360,354 39,849,677
Due to associated undertaking 144 74,537,358 74,537,358
Total Creditors, Accrued and Other Liakilifies e8a7 712 114,387,035

14.1

These relates to payable of the assoclated undertaking 5.G. Power Limited.

14.2

This represent provision for sale tax liability onincome from cold storage.

14.3 |Theserepresents advance receaived from scrape buyers.
These are ursecured and the late payment surcharge has been waived by the associated

14.4 . -
undertaking §.G. Power Limited.

Note

= MARK UP ON SHORT TERM AND LONG TERM LOAN

Financial charges on loan from directors 9,963,151 2,963,151
.ﬂ.\ccl:rued markup on long term loan payable to §.G.Power 10,654,243 10,654,243
Limited
Total mark up on Short Term and Long Term Loan 20,617,324 20,617,354

151

During the year ended 20 June 2019, the Board of Directors had decided in their mesting to
charge the interest on outstanding balance of loan from directors from the beginning of the
financial year. Therefore, an inferest amounting to Rs. 2,963,151 was charged for three
quarters. However, considering the financial position of the company, the directors forfeited
theinterest thereafter,

LOAN FROM ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKING

SG Power Limited 71,422,097 71,422,097

16.1

This represents loan from $.G Power Limited { the associated undertaking ) which is
repayable ondemand. VMP
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

- e ALLIED

BUSINESSES

| MiTeD

Note cates i _ =
(Amounts in PKR)
Sale of mushrooms and herbs 74,676,194 48,164,021
Service income from cold storage 10,542,017 032755
Total Sales 85,218,211 57,198,776
) Q) L
Electricity, gas, steam and water 6,651,249 5351013
Packaging 2,034,407 1,205,103
Salaries and wages 16,841,588 16,226,220
Loader expense 4,453,800 3,523,500
Pesticides and chemical 629,940 854,574
Seeds 98,765 15450
Casirg soil 2,396,162 373,000
Testing 564,833 359,647
Fertilizers 1,303,679 971,000
Freight charges 3,625857 1,050,188
Compost bags 746,005 1,023,528
Supplies and material 3,959,023 6,039,072
Wheat straw a2 s
Depreciafion expense 3,162,440 1,139,118
Cost of goods awvailable for sale 80,624,292 38,777,415
Add: Opening vertical farming 7 1,554,082 3,217,182
Less: Ending inventory of vertical farming (5,458,780} {1,554,082)
Total Cost of Sales 56,719,594 41,140,515
=05 ALDN KA ) 1)
U
Directors remuneration and amenities 4,060,000 6,040,000
Salaries, allowances and benefits 34,339,295 30,278,443
Wages expense 4,957,744 2091,755
Labour expenses 1,627,500 1,102,500
Gratuity expense 4,625,237 3,484,684
Electricity experse 35,574,801 31,224,479
Water charges 4,230,093 2,665,371
Insurance 249,059 273,768
Advertisement expense 427,244 672,643
Bad debts against recoverable from staff 498,300 232655
Sales cormmission expense 3,506,400 1,381,815
Depreciation expernse - Investing Property I3 3,094,682 327 550
Depreciafion expense - Property, Plant and equipment 2,487,321 6,455,004
Telephone and fax 713,123 402,243
Stationery and printing 780,970 1,328,173
Fuel for generator 687,699 1. 785£18
Total carry forward on next page 110,879,667 92,715,007
wﬂ\ﬁ
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

ADMINISTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPENSES (Contd... )

BUSINESSES

2025

2024

(Amounts in PKR)

Total carry forward from previous page 110,879,667 92,715,007
Repairs and maintenance 5561,665 3,731,540
Rent expenses 380,000 318,750
Property tax 508,288 508,288
Safety and security 970,121 533,184
Traveling and conveyance expensss 1,505,572 1,360,026
Transportation ocut experse 2,049,301 1,028,877
Legal and professional 3,657,833 2,726,709
Fee and subscriptions 1,388,963 1,588,483
Auditor's remureration 517,500 750,000
Entertainment 318,895 283712
Adjustment of Sales Tax Refundable S&73.216

Misc supplies and tools 3,434,326 3,540,655
Total Admiristrative and Selling Expsnses 141,245,347 115,525,235

20.1 |Auditor's Remuneration
Audit of fimancial statements 325,000 00,000
Review of half-yearly financial statements 100,000 100,000
Reniew report on code of corporate governance 54,000 75000
QOut of pocket expenses 12,500 15000
Total Auditor's Rermunerction 561,500 790,000
2ihs o R -
Rentalincome 98,045,322 83,047,202

Total Other Income
FINANCIAL CHARGES

Bank charges and commission

98,045,322

83,049,302

Total Finance Charges

Mirimum tax

2,290,794

1,753,101

Total Levy

2,290,794

1,753,101

These represent minimum tax under section 1132 of Income Tax Crdinance, 2001, representing

25 lenvdes in terms of requirerments of IFRIC 21/1AS 12,
The Company, In the light of ‘Application Guidance' isued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) via Circular No,07/2024 dated May 15, 2024, has accounted
for the accounting treatment and presentation of 'Minimum and Final Taxes', charged under
the Income tax Ordinance. 2001 (ITO).

Note
TAXATION

24
Current = =
Deferred [2,059,344) (2,468,552)
Total Taxation (2,059,344) (2,468,552
W
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

ADMINISTRATIVE AND SELLING EXPENSES (Contd...)

BUSINESSES

2025

2024

(Amounts in PKR)

FINANCIAL CHARGES

Bank charges and commission

236,658

Total carry forward from previous page 110,879,667 92,715,007
Repairs and maintenance 5,961,665 9,731,540
Rent expenses 380,000 318,750
Property tax 508,288 508,288
Safety and security 970,121 33,184
Traveling and conveyance expenses 1,505,572 1,360,026
Transperiation out expense 2,049,301 1028877
Legal and professional A 657,833 2,726,709
Fes and subscriptions 1,388,963 1,588,483
Auditor's remuneration 517,500 770,000
Entertainment 318,895 283712
Adjustment of Sales Tax Refundable 2673216

Misc supplies and tools 3,434,326 3,540,658
Total Administrative and Seling Expenses 141,245,347 115,525,235

20.1 |Auditor's Remunerdation
Audit of financial statements 395,000 £00,000
Review of half-yearly financial statements 100,000 100,000
Reniew report on code of corporate governance 54,000 75000
QOut of pocket expenses 12,800 15000
Total Audlitor's Rermuneration 561,500 790,000
sis - R @

Rental income 98,045,322 83,049,202
Total Other Income 98,045,322 83,047,302

35667

Total Finance Charges

236,678

35,687

Minimum tax 2,290,794 1,753,101
Total Lewvy 2,290,754 1,753,101

3.1 These represent minimum tax under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, representing

© levies in terms of requirements of IFRIC 21/1AS 12,

The Company, in the light of ‘Application Guidance' issued by Instifute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) via Circular No.07/2024 dated May 15, 2024, has accounted
for the accounting freatment and presentation of 'Minimum and Final Taxes', charged under
the Income tax Ordinance. 2001 (ITO).

Note
TAXATION

24
Current = -
Deferred (2,059,344) (2,468,552)
Tofal Taxation (2,059,344) (2,468,552)
W
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Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES (Contd...)

Name of related party Rf::'::;hg;"r;'h fr':::‘::t; fn 2025 2024
Balances:
Mrs. Zubaida Khatoon égszfnrggemeﬁ' Eg';’ggz - 49,850,714
Aliya Shahid ke monagemen |Eakitse 27,394,364 19063,817
petsonhel paycble
o Key management |Balance 16,614,367 B
personnel payable
Ghazala Saleem E?Sg”fnrggemem Eg';];;‘; 26,255,344 17,913,126
N:;e REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
Chief Executive Directors
2025 2024 2025 2024
Remuneration 3,000,000 3,000,000 2,480,000 2,460,000
House rent - - - -
Retfirerment benefit - - - -
Utilities - - - -
3,000,000 3,000,000 2,440,000 2,460,000
Number of Executives 1 1 2 1
Note 2025 2024
28 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (Amounts in PKR)
Financial Assets
Long term deposits 95,714 95714
Loans and other receivables 33,934,705 26,242 754
Cash and bank balances 280,418 12,513
Total 34,312,837 26,357,981
Financial Liakilities at amortize d cost
Creditors, accrued and other liakilities 112,897,712 114,387,035
Short term and long ferm loan 92039,491 92,029,491
Loan from directors 325,901,754 49,514,068
Total 537,638,957 255,740,595

Al B A A A

The Company's activities expose it to a verity of financial risk, market risk, credit risk and
iquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on having cost
efficient funding as well as fo manage financial risk o minirmize earming volatility and provide
maximum return to shareholders.
The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's financial risk management framework. The board is also responsible for
developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies.

W(M
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

29.1

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest
rates and equity prices will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of
financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control
market risk exposures within acceptable parameters while optimizng returms.

29.2

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrurnent will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly where
receivables and payables exist due to fransactions entered in foreign currencies. As at June
30, 2025, the company is not exposed o currency risk.

29.3

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate risk arises
from long and short term borrowings from financial institutions. As at Jure 30, 2025, the
interest rate risk profile of the Company's doesn't have any interest-bearing financial
instrurrent.

29.4

Price risk

Price risk Is the risk that the foir value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk
or currency risk), whether those chonges are caused by factors specific fo the individ ual
financial instrument or ifs issuer, or factors affecting all similar inandal instruments fraded in
the market. As at June 30, 2025 the Company is not exposed to price risk.

29.5

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail 1o discharge an obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss, without taking into account the fair value
of ary collateral. Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are
engaged in similar business activities or have similar economic features that would cause
their abilty to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in
economic, political or other conditions. Concentratiors of credit risk indicate the relative
sersitivity of the Comparny's performance to developments affecting a particular industry.
The Compcany does not have any significant exposure to customers from any single
customer.

Credit risk of the Cornpany arises principally from trade debts, advances, deposits, other
receivables and bank balances. The camying amount of financial assets represents the
maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure ta credit risk af the reporfing date is as
follows:

2025 2024
Long ferm deposits 95,714 $5,714.20
Loans and ofther receivables 33,936,705 | 26,242,754.45
Bank balances 278,248 8,157.85
Total 34,310,667 26,348,650

Concentration of credit risks exists when changes on economic and industry factors similarly
affect the group of counter parties whose aggregated credit exposure is significant on
relation to the company's total credit exposure . The cormpany’s fimancial assets are broadly
diversified and transactions are entered into with diverse credit worthy parfies, thereby
mitigating any significant concentration risk. Therefore, the company believes that it is not
exposed to major concentration of credit risk.

T
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For the year ended on June 30, 2025

However, impairment analysis is always petformed as each reporting date using a provision
matrix to measure expected credit losses. Generally frade debtors are written off if past due
for more than one year and are not subject to enforcement activity.

Other fimondial assets at amartised cost includes advances, deposits and other receivables.

The credit quality of balances with banks can be assessed by reference to external credit
ratings as shown below:

Rating agency | Short-term rating 2025 2024
{all amounts in PKR)
Sumimit Bank Limited JCR- VIS A3 106 106
S Fakiion PACRA Al 33,466 1,201
Limited
Samba Bank Limited JCR- VIS A-l 1,855 1,855
Bank Al-Habib Limited PACRA AT+ [193,822) 168
Habib Metro PACRA A1+ (12,494) (3,310)
Standard Chartered BACRA A+ 1.290 285
Bank
Meezan Bank JCR- WIS A1+ 447,848 853
278,248 8156
29.5 |Liquidity risk

Ligquidity risk is the risk that the Compary will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liakilities that are setfled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required to
pay its lighilities earlier than expected or would have dificulty in raising funds to mest
comimitments associated with financial liakilities as they fall due. The following are the
contractual maturities of financial ligkilties, including interest payments, excluding the

impact of netting agreements:

fsizans 3 1o 12 months

months

1 to 5 years

Greater
than 5
years

Total

Loan from director 64,327,348 - - 54,327,248
Creditors, accured and other liakilities 5,241,541 120,657,349 - - 125,698,890
Current maturity of loan from directors - - - - -

Current portion of long termn loan - 71,422,097 - 71,422,097
Interest on short ferm and long term loan - 20,617,394 - 20,817,394
Overdue of loan frorm directors - - - - -

Total 5,241,541 184,984,697 92,032,491 - 282,265,729

Less than 3

310 12 months
months

110 5 years

Greater
than 5
years

Total

Loan from director - 49,514,088 - - 49,514,068
Creditors, accured and other liabilities 6,551,126 107,835,910 - - 114,367,036
Current maturity of loan from directors - - - - -
Current portion of long termn loan - 71,422,097 - 71,422,097
Interest on short term and long term loan - - 20,617,394 - 20,617,394
Overdus of loan from directars - - - - -
Total 6,551,128 157,349,978 92,039,491 - 255,940,595
L
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For the year ended on June 30, 2025

Note

Note

FAIR VALUE OF INANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value of all the finoncial instruments reflected in the financial statements
approdmates to their fair values.

Fair value is the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an ordetly fransaction betwesn market participants at the measurement date. The carrying
values of all financial assefs and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate
to their fair values.

Fair value hierarchy;

The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured
subsequent to initicl recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair value is observable.

- Level 1: fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in
acfive markets for identical assets o liabilities.

- Level 2: fair value measuremenis are those derived from inputs ofher than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (l.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Lewvel 3: fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include
inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unchsenable
inputs).

As at June 30, 2025 the company has no financial instrurments that falls into any of the
above cotegory. There were no fransfer between level 1, 2 and 3 in the year.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The obiective of the company when managing capital i-e its sharehclder's equity is to
safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue 1o provide retums
for shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders; and o maintain a strong capital base to
support the sustained development of its businesses.

The company manage its capital structure by monitoring return on net assefs and makes
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions consistent with ofhers in the
industry . The company manages its capital risk by monitoring its liquid assets and keeping in
view future investment requirerments and expectation of the shareholders.

As at June 30, 2024 and 2023, the company had surplus reserves to meet ifs requirements.

The gearing ratio as at June 30, 2025 and June 30, 2024 is as follows:

2025 2024

(all amounts in PKR)
Total debts 92,039,491 92,039,491
Cash and bank balances (260,418) {19,513
Net delbt 91,759,073 22,019,978
Share capital 150,000,000 150,000,000
Surplus on revaluation of Property, Plant & Equipment 1,22606%,811 | 1,231,111,655
Share premium 337,400,000 337,400,0C0
Revenue reserves (791,379,687)| (782,202,292)
Loan from directors 325,901,754 261,574,406
Equity 1,247,991,878 | 1,197,883,7469
Capital 1,33%9,750,951 | 1,28%9,503,747
Gearing rafio (debt/debi/Equity) 585% 7.13%

et
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Note RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINANCING
35 ACTIVITIES

Interest on Short- Loan from Loan from
Term and Long- Director associated Total
Tem Loan Undertaking
SEE— LN oL P ——
Balance as at
July 1, 2024 20,617,394 311,088,474 21422057 403,127,964
Repayment of loars - 36,618,352 - 36,618,352
Proceeds from loans - (32,663,771) - {32,663,771)
Total changes from R 3,954,581 ) 3,954,581

financing cashflows

Other changes
include non cash:

Deferred grant - - - -

Finance cost - - - -
Total lability related to

ofher changes

Balance as af

June 30,2025 20,617,394 315043055 71,422,057 407,082,546

Balance as at

July 1, 2023 20,617,394 302,404,816 71,422,097 394,444, 307
- 25042,480 - 25,042,480

Repayment of loans - (16,358,822) - {16,358,622)

Proceeds from locns - 8,683,655 - 8,683,655

Total changes from
financing cashflows

Other changes
include non cash: = = = -

Deferred grant = = & =

Finance cost - = = =

Total iakility related 1o
other changes

elpee s 0,617,394 | 311088474 | 71422007 | 403,127,964

June 30, 2024
Note 2025 2024
- CAPACITY & PRODUCTION ;

33 (all amounts in PKR)
Production capacity for vertical farming plus mushroorm 000 KG L0000 KG
Actual production for verfical farming 53640 KG 38000 KG
Capacity cold storage(tonnes) 450Ton 450 Ton
Actual usage for cold storage (tonnes) 355Ton 315Ton

Actual productionwas sufficient to meet the demand.

The installed production capacity and actual production figures for the year ended June 20,
2024 have been restated to comect erors in the previously reported numbers relating to
vertical farrring and mushroom production. Accordingly, the comparative igures presented
herein are based on the revised amounts, to ensure comparakility with the current year’s

figures. W
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Note

— SEGMENT REPORT DISCLOSURE

BUSINESSES

2025 Sales | Cold Storage I Rental | Total
a e R R O e
Turnonver 74,676,194 10542017 | 92045322 | 183,263,533
;:e?zco;:mes Bl (33,272.771) (29,513,743)|  (3759.027)|  (66,545,541)
Gross profit 41,408,423 18971,727)] 94,286,295 116,717,992
Admiatrethve ot (66,418,553) (26,567,421)|  [39.851,132)| (132:837,107)
seling experse
Other income - - - -
Operdting profit/{loss) (25,015,130) (45,53%,148) 54,435,163 {16,119,1158)
Finance cost (118,349) (94,679) (23,670) (236,698)
RIGAIFIS] I (25,133,479) (45633.807)| 54411493 | (16,355814)
levy &tax
Lewy (933,452) (131,778) (1,225,567) (2,290,794)
ol s i i (26,066532) 45765402 53185926 | (18,646,608)
taxation
Taxation - - 2,059,344 2/05%,344
::}’(':f’ig:“) i (26066532)|  (45765602)| 55245271 | (16.567,263)
Other information:
Segrent assets 209,198,352 19,696,331 88,798,963 | 297,693,645
Unallocated assets 1,247,901,983
Total assets 1,535,595,629
Segrnent liabilities 120,122,870 51481,20 | 137,283,280 | 208,857,381
Unallocated liabilities 34,320,620
Total liabilities 343,208,201
Capital expenditure - - - -
Unallocated CCipHC” N B R _
expenditure
Total capital expenditure -
Depreciation 11,599,850 1,036,649 3,094,682 15,731,182
P
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SG ALLIED BUSINESSES LIMITED
Notes To The Financial Statements
For the year ended on June 30, 2025

SEGMENT REPORT DISCLOSURE (Centd...)

- e ALLIED
el

BUSINESSES
LIMITED

Mot

2024 Sales | Coldstorage |  Rental Total
i T e e

Turmover 48,166,021 DEB2755 83,049,302 140,248,078
?;:CO;SO‘SS clis (24,935,459) (12,830,985 (3.792,661)|  (41,559,1185)
Gross profit 23,230,552 (3,798,229) 79,256,641 98,688,963
Admiptsiret veond (57,753,617) (23,101,447  @a.452170)| (115,507,235
seling experse
Other income - - - -
Operdting profit/(loss) (34,523,065) (26,899,676) 44,804,470 [16,818,273)
Finarnce cost (17,843) (14,275) (3,569) (35,687)
Profit/(loss) before (34,540,509 (26913,951)| 44,600,501 (16853,95)
levy &tax
Lewy (602,07 5) [112509) (1)038,116) 1,753,101}
:;:::ig:“) bafer (35,142,584) (27.026,860)| 43,562,785 | (18,607,059)
Taxation - - 2,468,562 2,465,562
::;'::ig:“) wher (34,540,509 (26913,951)| 47069464 | (16,136,497
Other information:
Segment assets 219,348,683 20,732,580 61,893,646 A FEIR
Unallocoted assets - - - 1,216,565,144
Total assets 1,518,540,452
Segment liakilities 112,229,835 48,098,502 128,262,673 290,845,762
Unallocated liabilties - - - 29,810,920
Total liabilities 320,656,552
Capital expenditure - - - -
Unallocated capital ) _ ) _
expendifure
Total capital expenditure -
Depreciation | 6,718,706 875416 3,257,540 10,851,482
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2025 2024
Number of employess at the year end 75 &7
Average number of employees 75 &7

e
- GENERAL
36

- Figures have been rounded off to the nearest of a Pak Rupee, unless ofhenwise stated.

Note
DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were approved and authorized for issue on _[J 7 0CT 2025 by

the Board of Directors of the Company.
f:;"j o et
Lob T'Q-\jt

\cn’er Finarcial Officer:-\

Chief Executive

Director
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NOTICE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DETAILS OF CATIGORIE OF SHAREHOLDERS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2025

Financial institution No. Of Shareholders Total

National Bank of Pakistan 3,754,900

Allied Bank Limited 788,800

4,543,700

DIRECTORS, CEO, THEIR SPOUCES AND MINOR CHILDERN

Sohail Ahmed 5,228,300

Asim Ahmed 500

Ghazala 1,306,850

Saba Sohail 500

Sana Sohail 500

Bina Sohail 500

Farhan Sohail 500
6,537,650

Indivisual

Zubaida Khatoon 2,614,200

Aliya Shahid 1,304,450
3,918,650

Total 15,000,000

Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest in the Company

As at June 30, 2025

DIRECTORS, CEO, THEIR SPOUCES AND MINOR CHILDERN

Sohail Ahmed 5,228,300 34.86%

Asim Ahmed 500 0.003%

Financial Institutions

National Bank of Pakistan 3,754,900 25.03%
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NOTICE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DETAILS OF CATIGORIE OF SHAREHOLDERS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2025

No.. of Share Holders Shareholdings Total Shares
From To Total Shares
Held

1 101 500 500

1 785,001 790,000 788,800

2 1,305,001 1,310,000 2,612,300

3 2,610,001 2,615,000 7,842,800

1 3,750,001 3,755,000 3,754,900

8 15,000,000
Categories of shareholders Numbers Share Held Percentage

DIRECTORS, CEO, THEIR SPOUCES AND MINOR CHILDERN 7 6,537,650 43.58%

Financial Institutions 2 4,543,700 30.29%

Indivisual 1 3,918,650 26.12%

10 15,000,000 100%
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FORM OF PROXY

The Secretary,
SG Allied Business Limited,

B-40, S.I.T.E.,

Karachi.

I/We OF being a member of SG Allied Business Limited, and holder
OF Ordinary  shares  hereby  appoint of

as me/ our proxy to attend and vote for me / our behalf as the
57th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, October 28, 2025 at 12:00 a.m. and at
Any adjournment thereof:

In witness my/our hand seal this day of 2025
Please affix
Signed by R:i.ef\/t;e
Stamp
In the presence of Signature of Member
Folio No.
IMPORTANT

1. This proxy form duly completed and signed, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company, B-40,
S.L.T.E., Karachi, not less then 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting and must be duly signed and
witnessed.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3. If a member appoint more than one proxy and more than one instrument of proxy are deposited by a
member with the Company, all such instruments of proxy shall be rendered invalid.

For CDC Account Holders/Corporate Entities:

1. The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC number shall be
mentioned on the form.

2. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the
proxy form.

3. The proxy shall produce his/her original passport at the time of the meeting.

4.In case of Government of Pakistan, State Bank of Pakistan, Corporate entity, the Board of Directors'
resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted along with proxy form to the
company.
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THE Company Secretary
SG Allied Business Limited
B-40, S.I.T.E.

Karachi

AFFIX
CORRECT
POSTAGE
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AFFIX
CORRECT
POSTAGE

The Company Secretary

SG Allied Businesses Limited
B-40, S.I.T.E.

Karachi

------------1
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